Questions for Opioid Network Manager RFP for the week of 2/11/2019
1. Page 6 - the general qualifications do not correspond with the General Qualifications on page 4.
Specifically, what is #1 the Manager Plan referring to and I don't see similar language on page 4.
Does response time refer to #3 on page 4 or does it refer to the organization submitting a timely
response?
Please use the General Qualifications on Page 4.
Manager Plan – See A. General Qualifications #1. Provide information about your organization,
size and location. Describe your methods for assuring conformance to a budget.
Response time is for the RFP.
2. Is there a specific # of letters of intention from network partners that GCACH is looking for?
No
3. Is the rate schedule our budget?
Yes
4. Can two agencies apply together to be the Network Manager?
Yes – One needs to be the sponsoring agency.
5. Can you also clarify the difference between Section II B#5 and C - are we just reiterating that we
have a contract with GCACH for C?
B - Your organizational relationship with GCACH.
C - Your organizational relationship with the Providers in the network that have submitted an
LOI, CSA, or have a contract with GCACH.
6. I didn’t see any staffing requirements, just the scope of work and a max contract award
amount. Am I just writing a proposal to meet the needs of 100 patients across all 3 counties for
one year?
Yes, we are keeping this open ended to provide for innovative models. However, it is assumed
that there will be care management resources devoted to this work.
7. Are there specific outcomes related to individuals with OUD you have in mind? And/or pay for
reporting requirements? I’m trying to make sure it’s data I’m capable of tracking and reporting.
(pg.4)
Yes, specifics around reporting and outcomes will come out in the contract. More information
can be obtained from Healthier Washington’s Medicaid Transformation Project Toolkit.
8. Is there a specific collaborative agreement we should use? (pg.8)
No.

